FY2018 ESG ‐ Prevention RFP Questions/Answers:
1. How do I complete paperwork to become an active member of the CoC? Is it too late to meet
the requirement of “active member of the CoC?”
An application for CoC Membership can be retrieved from the City of St. Louis website at the
below link.
https://www.stlouis‐mo.gov/government/departments/human‐services/homeless‐
services/continuum‐of‐care/
2. Can companies from outside the USA apply for this grant (like India or Canada)?
This RFP is for funds from the FY2018 US Emergency Solutions Grant and is to provide service(s)
to individuals and families within the city of St. Louis that need assistance in the form of
preventing homelessness.
3. Would we need to come over there for meetings?
General meetings and Continuum of Care Committee meetings occur within the City of St. Louis,
and though there are sometimes conference call lines available, this isn’t likely for most, and so
meeting attendance in person is a requirement of being in good standing as an “active
member.”
4. Can we perform the tasks (related to the RFP) outside the USA (like from India or Canada)?
No. These funds are to benefit citizens in the City of St. Louis, Missouri, USA.
5. Can proposals be submitted via email?
No, see page 2, last paragraph. Hard copies are to be submitted as outlined in RFP.
6. Can I get a little more info about it (i.e., it’s past allocations, recipients, etc.)
The original FY2018 Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) RFP was released on August 31, 2018. The
Department of Human Services‐Homeless Division later determined there was an additional
$107,351 available specifically for the category of homeless prevention and thus has now
released this follow up RFP to determine an agency to allocate those funds to.
7. Is only $107351 being allocated for this RFP?
This RFP is only for $107,351, which is a portion of the full FY2018 ESG funds that were
previously allocated to agencies at the close of the RFP on September 28, 2018.

